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Diamond Williams -TP 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 11 :02 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 11 0082-TP: ATMS Offer of Settlement 

Thank you for the follow-up and clarification. Per the filer's request, the e-filing received at 9:39 
a.m. was not processed and the e-filing received at 10:04 a.m. replaced that filing. 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 201110:41 AM 
To: Dorothy IVlenasco 
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 110082-TP: ATMS Offer of Settlement 

They placed the wrong companies name on the efile, and he called immediately to clear it up, 
and then resubmitted it. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.f1.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

FPSC, CLK - ~qttRESPONDENCE 
o AdminiJtrativKlJ ~ [JCOl!SUPJer 
DOCUMENT NO.tt)q?£1- (0 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 201110:14 AM 
To: 'Charlie Sherrill'; Filings@psc.stateJI,us 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; mstudstill@telecomgroup.com 
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 110082-TP: ATMS Offer of Settlement 

After speaking with you this morning Mr. Charlie, I will disregard this efiling and use the one 
that was submitted directly after, because of an office error. If you have any questions feel free to 
contact me at your earliest convenience. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.flus 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

3/29/2011 
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Charlie Sherrill [mailto:csherrill@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 9:39 AM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; mstudstill@telecomgroup.com 
Subject: Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 110082-TP: ATMS Offer of Settlement 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures ofthe Florida Public Service Commission, the 
following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 

118 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 681-3828 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 


b. This filing is made in Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 110082-TP. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Associated Telecommunications Management Services, LLC. 

d. The total pages in the document are 12 pages. 

e. The attached document is Associated Telecommunications Management Services, LLC's Offer of 
Settlement. 

Charlie Sherrill 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 
csherrill@kagmlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors 
Gordon& Moyle 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 

3/29/2011 
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118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.kagmlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or 
may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it 
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e­
mail immediately. Thank you. 

3/2912011 


http:www.kagmlaw.com
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Diamond Williams 

From: Fi lings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Tuesday, March 29,201110:14 AM 

To: 'Charlie Sherrill'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

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
Sent: TuesdaYI March 291 2011 9:39 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; mstudstill@telecomgroup.com 
Subject: Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 110082-TP: ATMS Offer of Settlement 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida PubliC Service Commission, 

the following filing is made: 

a. 

is: 

The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

b. This filing is made in Docket Nos. 100340·TP and 110082-TP. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Associated Telecommunications Management 

3129/2011 
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Services, LLC. 

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

Gordon Moyle 


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
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Marguerite McLean J003YO -:J:f 
From: Marguerite McLean 


Sent: Wednesday, October 13,20109:14 AM 


To: 'bdavis@kagmlaw.com' 


Subject: FW: Docket No. 100340-TP: A TMS 


Attachments: American Dial Tone NOS to Responses to Subpoena 10.12.1 O.pdf 


Ms. Davis: 

Per our conversation, the below e-filing will not be considered an official filing and has been 
substituted by your 3:14 p.m. filing. 

Document Number 08507-10 has been assigned to the re-submitted e-filing. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 

From: Bruette Davis [mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 20102:56 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy 
Subject: Docket No. 100340-TP: ATMS 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 

118 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 681-3828 

ykaufrllC!n@.kagmlaw·cQID 

jmoyle@kagmlaw.com 


b. This filing is made in Docket No. 100340-TP. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Associated Telecommunications Management Services, LLC. 

d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages. 

e. The attached document is American Dial Tone, Inc.'s Notice of Service of Partial Response to Subpoena Duces Tecum 
Without Depotision. 

Bruette Davis 

1011312010 
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Moyle 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P .A. 

The Perkins House 

118 N. Gadsden St. 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

850-681-3828 (Voice) 

850-681-8788 (Fax) 

\l{V'!W.kagmJa~<;Q1!1 


The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute 

privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use ofthe individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you 

are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 

notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail 

in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 


10/13/2010 




Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 

Sent: Wednesday, October 13,20109:11 AM 

To: 'bdavis@kagmlaw.com' 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100340-TP: ATMS 

Attachments: Ble's NOS of Responses to Subpoena 10.12.10.pdf 

Ms. Davis: 

Per our conversation, the below e-filing will not be considered an official filing and has been 

substituted by your 3:22 p.m. filing. 


Document Number 08510-10 has been assigned to the re-submitted e-filing. 


Marguerite H. McLean 

Commission Deputy Oerk II 

Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 


From: Bruette Davis [mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 3:00 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
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
Tallahassee, Fl 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
ll.kaufman@k~agmla.w...!..com 

jmoyle@kagmla\¥..,C;QJ!1 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 100340-TP. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Associated Telecommunications Management Services, llC. 

d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages. 

e. 
Depotision. 

The attached document is BlC Management, llC's Notice of Service of Partial Response to Subpoena Duces Tecum Wi thou 

Bruette Davis 

bdav~~~.&!!llaw·£QI!l 

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

privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you 

are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 

notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail 

in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 


10/1312010 


http:www.kagmlaw.com
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Marguerite McLean /003y'Q -Tt: 
From: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29,20101:03 PM 

To: 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com' 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100340-TP 

Ms. Kaufman: 

The below filing is not eligible for electronic filing. Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: 
http://,,·ww.psc.state.t1.us/dockets/e-filings/ Specifically: 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

• 	 'rhe e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore, 

documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed. 


• 	 Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittaL However, any cover letter or certificate of 
service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate 
attachment to the e-mail. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 

Please attach either a notiiication letter of service or a notice of service to your forwarding e-mail transmittaL 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 11:24 AM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100340-TP 

Marguerite: This is just a Notice of Service. There is no attachment. It is similar to the way a Notice of Service is done for 
discovery. Thus, it is an official filing and I'd ask that it be accepted as such. If you have any questions, let me know. Thanks, Vicki 

From: Filings@psc.stateJl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29,201011:16 AM 
To: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100340-TP 

Ms. Kaufman: 

We received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included. Please 

9/29/2010 
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resubmit information, with attachment(s), to be considered an official filing. 
assistance. 

Thank you for your 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6824 

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10:30 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; Chris Sutch; Michelle Studstill 
Subject: Docket No. 100340-TP 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service CommiSSion, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 

118 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850)681-3828 

vkatJ.fma~~mlaw.com 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 100340-TP. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of All American Telecom, Inc. 

d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages. 

e. The attached document is All American Telecom, Inc:s Notice of Service of Responses to Subpoena Duces Tecum Without 
Deposition. 

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

~,KagmL~.'N,..cQm 


The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may 

constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 

addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended 


9/29/2010 
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recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

9/29/2010 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 10:22 AM 

To: 'bdavis@kagmlaw.com' loo3'-1o-c-F 
Subject: 	FW: Please disregard the filing just made in Docket No. 100340-TP on behalf of Associated Telecommunications 

Management Services. Thank you. 

Bruette, 

The previous e-filing for Docket 100340-TP will not be accepted by the Clerk's Office per the below 

e-mail notification and phone message. 

Marguerite H. McLean. 


From: Bruette Davis [mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 9:42 AM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us; Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; csutch@telecomgroup.com; mstudstill@telecomgroup.com 
Cc: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Subject: Please disregard the filing just made in Docket No. 100340-TP on behalf of Associated Telecommunications 
Management Services. Thank you. 

Bruette Davis 
bdavis@kagmlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors 

Gordon & Moyle 


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


9110/2010 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Friday, September 10, 201010:18 AM 

To: 	 'bdavis@kagmlaw.com' 

Subject: 	 FW: Docket No.1 00340-TP: Letter to Ann Cole regarding LifeConnex Telecom, LLC's Claim of Confidential 
Treatment of USAC Audit 

Attachments: Urto Ann Cole re LifeConnex Confidentiality 9.10.1 O.pdf 

Bruette, 

This e-mail is notification of non-acceptance of the below e-filing, per your phone message and e­

mail requesting the Clerk's Office disregard the e-filing. 

Marguerite H. McLean 


From: Bruette Davis [mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 9:30 AM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us; Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; csutch@telecomgroup.com; mstudstill@telecomgroup.com 
Cc: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Subject: Docket No. 100340-TP: Letter to Ann Cole regarding LifeConnex Telecom, LLC's Claim of Confidential Treatment of 
USAC Audit 

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

jmQyl!'!@k.~gml~w,~Q.m. 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 100340-TP 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Associated Telecommunications Management Services 

d. The total pages in the document is 1 page. 

e. The attached document is Letter to Ann Cole regarding LifeConnex Telecom, LLC's Claim of Confidential Treatment of USAC 
Audit Pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes 

Bruette Davis 
bdavis@kagmlaw.com 

Keefe, Ancho rs 

Gordon & Moyle 


Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 

The Perkins House 

118 N. Gadsden St. 


9/10/2010 
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
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying ofthis communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail 
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

9/10/2010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC,CLK·CORRESPONOENCE

Sent: Tuesday, August 31,20102:19 PM 
_Admlnletnttv.-i,....._COftlUlHt 

To: Charles Murphy DOCUMENT NO. OS'l'"3Q -\0 
Cc: Beth Salak; Adam Teitzman DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Subject: RE: Docket 100340-TP - Party or Interested Person 

Thank: you for the confirmation. We will leave them as interested persons until/unless we hear otherwise. 

From: Charles Murphy 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 12:16 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Beth Salak; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: RE: Docket 100340-TP - Party or Interested Person 

Verizon and AT&T simply answered third-party subpoenas. I do not believe they should be parties of record. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 11:27 AM 
To: Charles Murphy 
Cc: Beth Salak 
Subject: Docket 100340-TP - Party or Interested Person 

Hi Charlie, 

We have entered VerizonlO'Roark as an interested person in Docket l00340-TP. Please advise ifhe should be 
designated as a party of record. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
,'?so-413-677° 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law, Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 11:08 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Diamond Williams 
Subject: Entering of Party - Docket 100340-TP 

Should Verizon/O'Roark be added to the parties list in Docket 100340-TP, 

per his pleadings he filed ? 

DNs 07081-10 and 07082-10 


8/3112010 
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Dorothy Menasco 


From: Dorothy Menasco 
 APSe.ClK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 20104:32 PM _AdmlntantlveL,......_c-" 
To: Charles Murphy DOCUMENT NO. f593'\-I<J 

Subject: RE: DISTRIBUTION: _____ 


Okay, thank you. I have made the requested revisions to Dockets 100021 and 100340 per your request below. 

From: Charles Murphy 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 20104:23 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 

yes 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 4:23 PM 
To: Charles Murphy 
Subject: RE: 

Looks like there's a missing number ... would that be 100340? 

From: Charles Murphy 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 20104:20 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 

Thanks. I think this issue might apply to 100021 and 10340. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 20104:15 PM 
To: Charles Murphy 
Cc: Beth Salak; Adam Teitzman; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: FW: 

Thank you for the update, Charlie. I am passing this information along to Nonnye as she is in charge of 
entering companies' information in MCD. My section only updates the parties contact information when they 
are in an open docket before the Commission. 

From: Charles Murphy 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 20103:19 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Beth Salak; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: FW: 

Dorothy, 

I believe that Chris Sutch may be the contact person for LifeConnex and other ATMS companies and that our system may 
have her street address as 6095 as opposed to 6905. 

Charlie 

8110/2010 
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From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw,com] 
Sent: TuesdaYI August 101 2010 1:57 PM 
To: Charles Murphy 
Cc: Beth Salak 
Subject: RE: 

6905 N. Wickham Road 
Suite 403 
Melbourne, Fl32940 

let me know if you need anything else. Vicki 

From: Charles Murphy [mailto:cmurphy@PSC,STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: TuesdaYI August 101 2010 1:54 PM 
To: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Cc: Beth Salak 
Subject: 

HI Vicki, 

Do you have a good address for Chris Sutch? 

A routine mailing to her was recently returned as undeliverable. Beth's assistant tried to call but got voice mail. 

Thanks, 

Charlie 

8110/2010 


mailto:mailto:cmurphy@PSC,STATE.FL.US
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw,com
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Marguerite McLean IQ03YO:r£ 
From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 


Sent: Thursday, July 29, 20104:24 PM 


To: 'bdavis@kagmlaw.com' 


Subject: FW: Docket No. 100340-TP - Request for Oral Argument 


Attachments: Request for OA.pdf 


The enclosed e-filing is being returned to you as unaccepted (due to duplication) with no further 
action taken by the Commission. 

Marguerite H. Mclean 
Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
413-6770 

From: Bruette Davis [mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 3:50 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Subject: Docket No. 100340-TP - Request for Oral Argument 

Bruette Davis 


!td.a~vj~.@!s~K.I1JJ~W.. corn. 


Keefe, Anchors 

Gordon&Moyle 


Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P .A. 

The Perkins House 

118 N. Gadsden St. 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

850-681-3828 (Voice) 

850-681-8788 (Fax) 


WIf.!.'!J...~C:!gmti!!w.,<::QI!l 

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

7/2912010 


mailto:Filings@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com
mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Bruette Davis [bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 20104:22 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100340-TP; Request for Oral Argument 

Thanks again 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 4:21 PM 
To: Bruette Davis 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100340-TP; Request for Oral Argument 

Ms. Davis: 

The Clerk's Office received two e-filings that appear to be duplicates. One was received at 3:51 
p.m. and one was received 3:54 p.m. 

The Clerk's Office will accept the later filing as the official e-filing since it contains all required 
information per the Commission's e-filing requirements. I will return the first e-filing (received at 
3:51 p.m.) as unaccepted and no further action will be done with this e-filing. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
413-6770 

From: Bruette Davis [mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 3:54 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Subject: Docket No. 100340-TPi Request for Oral Argument 

The verbage was omitted from filing; 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures ofthe Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

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
yk!'lJ,Ifrnan@kagmlaw,c::()rn 
lrn()yl!'L@~~mlaw&Qrn 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 100340-TP. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of All American Telecom, Inc., American Dial Tone, Inc., 

7/29/2010 


mailto:Filings@psc.stateJI.us
mailto:mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com
mailto:mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
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Bellerud Communications, LLC, BLC Management, LLC, LifeConnex Telecom, LLC, 
Triarch Marketing, Inc. 

d. The total pages in the document are 3 pages. 

e. The attached document is Request for Oral Argument. 

Bruette Davis 
bdavis@kagmlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors 

Gordon&Moyle 


Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 

The Perkins House 

118 N. Gadsden St. 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

850-681-3828 (Voice) 

850-681-8788 (Fax) 

yvww.kagmlSlw.com 


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

Sent: Thursday. July 29.20104:37 PM 

To: 'bdavis@kagmlaw.com' 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100340-TP 

Attachments: Bellerud Motion to Quash Subpoena 7.29.10.pdf 

Ms. Davis: 

The enclosed e-filing is unaccepted as a filing (due to duplication), per my last e-mail to you. This e­
filing is being returned to you with no action taken by the Commission. 

Thank You. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
413-6770 

From: Bruette Davis [mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 3:40 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Subject: Docket No. 100340-TP 

Bruette Davis 

t:lclavi~@ki3£mICJw.c()m 

Keefe, Anchors 

Gordon&Moyle 


Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 

The Perkins House 

118 N. Gadsden St. 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

850-681-3828 (Voice) 

850-681-8788 (Fax) 


WWW.Ki3g[l1 law.c;QJ:!! 


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


WWW.Ki3g[l1law.c;QJ
mailto:t:lclavi~@ki3�mICJw.c()m
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Bruette Davis [bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday. July 29. 2010 4:20 PM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: Docket No.1 00340-TP 

Thank you so much - - this is correct. There were a total of 7 filings in that group. 

From: Marguerite McLean [mailto:mmclean@psc.state.f1.us] 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 20104:17 PM 
To: Bruette Davis 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100340-TP 

Ms. Davis: After further review, the Clerk's Office will accept the later filing as the official e-filing 
since it contains all required information per the Commission's e-filing requirements. I will return 
the first e-filing (received at 3:42 p.m.) as unaccepted and no further action being done with this e­
filing. 

Sorry for any confusion. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
413-6770 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 20104: 13 PM 
To: 'bdavis@kagmlaw.com' 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100340-TP 

Ms. Davis: 

The Clerk's Office received two e-filings that appear to be duplicates. One was received at 3:42 
p.m. and one was received 3:50 p.m. 

Please confirm that the document being e-filed below was submitted two times. If this is accurate, 
then the Clerk's Office will accept the 3:42 p.m. filing and return the 3:50 p.m. filing as not accepted 
and no other action being taken by the Commission. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
413-6770 

From: Bruette Davis [mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 3:47 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

7/29/2010 ® 


mailto:Filings@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com
mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
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Page 20[2 

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

Keefe Anchors Gordon &Moyle 

118 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 681-3828 
y~aufman@kagmlaw.com 

imoyl~@kagl11l~~<;:Qm 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 100340-TP. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Bellerud Communications, LLC. 

d. Ihe total pages in the document are 17 pages. 

e. Ihe attached document is Bellerud Communications, LLC's Motion to Quash Subpoena. 

Bruette Davis 
IJJijlJ.'l~@kagmlClw-,<::()m 

Keefe, Anchors 

Gordon & Moyle 


Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 

The Perkins House 

118 N. Gadsden St. 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

850-681-3828 (Voice) 

850-681-8788 (Fax) 


w.wwJsi:lgml~w,-cgJn 

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


mailto:IJJijlJ.'l~@kagmlClw-,<::()m
mailto:y~aufman@kagmlaw.com
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Bruette Davis [bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, July 29,20104:18 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state-fLus 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100340-TP 

This is correct. 

There were 2 filings that on one each of the filings, the PSC filing verbage was omitted - they were "Request for Oral Argument" 

and "Bellerud Communications, LLC's Motion to Quash Subpoena". Please accept the 2 with the correct verbage for filing for 

each of these. 


Thank you so much. Any questions, please contact me @681-3828. 


From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: ThursdaYI July 291 2010 4:13 PM 

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
then the Oerk's Office will accept the 3:42 p.m. filing and retunJ the 3:50 p.m. filing as not accepted 
and no other action being taken by the Commission. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Oerk 
413-6770 

From: Bruette Davis [mailto:bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: ThursdaYI July 291 20103:47 PM 
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
Ykallfman@kagml~'!.w..!!;gm 
1moyle@kagmlaw.corTI. 

7/29/2010 


mailto:oyle@kagmlaw.corTI
mailto:Ykallfman@kagml~'!.w
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b. This filing is made in Docket No. lO0340-TP. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Bellerud Communications, LLC. 

d. The total pages in the document are 17 pages. 

e. The attached document is Bellerud Communications, LLC's Motion to Quash Subpoena. 

Bruette Davis 

bc!~y~~Js~gmli:1JN:~Qm 

Keefe, Anchors 
Gordon & Moyle 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 

The Perkins House 

118 N. Gadsden St. 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

850-681-3828 (Voice) 

850-681-8788 (Fax) 


ww""~~agmla",,,_<:'Q!I! 

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
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 4:13 PM 
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
then the Clerk's Office will accept the 3:42 p.m. filing and return the 3:50 p.m. filing as not 
accepted and no other action being taken by the Commission. 

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

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commissiol1, the following filing is made: 

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
"kal,lfmCiD@~Clgrnla"'!,c:Qrn 
lrnQyle@~ClgmJClw-,c:JLrn 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 100340-TP. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Bellerud Communications, LLC. 

d. The total pages in the document are 17 pages. 

e. The attached document is Bellerud Communications, lLC's Motion to Quash Subpoena. 

Bruette Davis 
bJ1!)"is@ kagrnli3-",~.c()m 

Keefe, Anchors 

Gordon & Moyle 


Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 

The Perkins House 

118 N. Gadsden St. 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

850-681-3828 (Voice) 

850-681-8788 (Fax) 

ww.w.~kagml!)w.cClm 

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




1003y 9-7-f Dorothy Menasco 

From: Charles Murphy 

Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 
cc: Adam Teitzman 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100340 

Tuesday, July 20,2010 9:02 AM 

thanks 

PARTIES 

From: Dorothy Menaxo 
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 8:52 AM 
To: Charles Murphy 
Cc: Adam Teitzman 
Subjed: RE: Docket No. 100340 

Thank you for the updated information. We will revise all parties' contact information to reflect that they are 
represented by Vicki Kaufman as well as Christina B. Sutch. 

From: Charles Murphy 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 5:51 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Adam Teitrman 
Subjeb: FW: Docket No. 100340 

Dorothy, 
Please see below 
Thanks! 
Charlie 

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [mailto:vkaufman@kagrnlaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, luly 19,2010 5:51 PM 
To: Charles Murphy 
Cc: Adam Tei&man 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100340 

Yes. 

From: Charles Murphy [mailto:cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 05:44 PM 
To: Vicki Gordon Kaufrnan 
Cc: Adam Teitzrnan 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100340 

Vickie, 

Do you represent all of the following parties? 

/ Bellerud Communications, LLC 

LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 

7/20/2010 



v Triarch Marketing, InC 

,,- American Dial Tone, Inc. 

II BLC Management, LLC 

r/ All American Telecom, InC 

F Dialtone & More, Inc. 

r/rRen-Tel Communications, Inc. 

VSCTXLink.  LLC. 
Thanks, 
Charlie Murphy 

From: Adam Teitzman 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 5:28 PM 
To: Charles Murphy 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100340 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, July 19,2010 4:45 PM 
To: Adam Teitzman 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean 
Subject. RE: Docket No. 100340 

Good afternoon, Adam. I have received Vicki Kaufman's request to be added as a party of record. According 
to the request to establish docket, Christina B. Sutch was entered as the representative for all of the following 
companies: 

Bellerud Communications, LLC 

LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 

Triarch Marketing, Inc. 

American Dial Tone, Inc. 

BLC Management, LLC 

All American Telecom, Inc. 

Dialtone & More, Inc. 

Ren-Tel Communications, Inc. 

SCTXLink, LLC. 

Is Ms. Kaufman the attorney for all companies referenced above as well, or only the ones mentioned in the 
objections to non-party subpoenas and motion to quash (DN 05728-1 0): 

7/20/20 10 



Bellerud Communications, LLC 

LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 

Triarch Marketing, Inc 

American Dial Tone, Inc. 

BLC Management, LLC 

All American Telecom, Inc. 

Thank you for your help! 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 4:22 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Ann Cole 
Subjea. RE: Docket No. 100340 

FYI: 

From: Adam Teihman 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 4:21 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Ann Cole 
Subjeck FW: Docket No. 100340 

Fyi 

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 19,2010 4:08 PM 
To: Adam Teitzman 
Subjea: Docket No. 100340 

Hey Adam, can you be sure I am on the service list for this docket? The client received the order granting the extension 
of time from the clerk, but I did not receive one. Thanks. 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

vkauf.man@kaq_mlaw.com 

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



may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e- 
mail immediately. Thank you. 

7/20/20 10 


